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  Boone County Purchasing 
 

  Brijanna Purdy        5551 S. Tom Bass Road 
  Buyer                Columbia, MO 65201 

                           Phone: (573) 886-4394 
        

  
_______________________________________________________________________ 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Brijanna Purdy - Buyer 
DATE:   December 17, 2025 
RE: Award C001037 (NCPA 01-170) – Synnex Advanced Technology 

Solutions Aggregator - GETAC In-Car Video Recording and Body 
Camera System Products, Services and Support 

   
Purchasing requests permission to use contract NCPA-O1-170, the Synnex Advanced 
Technology Solutions Aggregator contract for the purchase of GETAC brand In-Car 
Video Recording and Body Camera System Products, Services and Support for the 
Boone County Sheriff’s Department. The contract would be with Upstate Wholesale 
Supply, Inc. (DBA Brite Computers).  
 
This contract would replace contract C000834 (NCPA-01-97) with Brite Computers for 
new equipment when needed.  
 
The contract period would run from September 1, 2025, and extend through December 
31, 2026. The contract has two (2) one-year renewals.  
 
This is a Term and Supply contract for the Sheriff’s Office.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CC: Contract File  
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